

# Agenda



## Project Information

<b>Action full title:</b>	Universal, mobile-centric and opportunistic communications architecture
<b>Action acronym:</b>	UMOBILE
<b>Funding:</b>	HORIZON 2020
<b>Grant Agreement No:</b>	645124
<b>Call Identifier:</b>	ICT-05-2014 Smart Networks and Novel Internet Architectures

## Meeting Details

<b>Meeting title:</b>	UMOBILE 3 <sup>rd</sup> plenary meeting
<b>Location:</b>	COPELABS, Building U, University Lusofona Campus, Campo Grande, 388, 1749-024 Lisbon
<b>Date and Time:</b>	18/01/2017 9:00am-17:00pm 19/01/2017 9:00am-17:00pm

## Participants

<b>ATHENA</b>	Vassilis Tsaoussidis (VT) Sotirios Diamantopoulos (SD) Agapi Papakonstantinou (AP) - Skype
<b>UCL</b>	Sergi Rene (SR)
<b>UCAM</b>	Adisorn Lertsinsrubtavee (AL) Carlos Molina-Jimanez (CJ)
<b>COPELABS—COFAC</b>	Paulo Mendes (PM) Seweryn Dyerowicz (SD) Omar Aponte (OA)
<b>TECNALIA</b>	Iñigo Sedano (IS)
<b>TEKEVER AU</b>	<b>Francisco Almeida (FAL) ?</b>
<b>SENCEPTION</b>	Rute Sofia (RS) Igor Santos (IS)
<b>FON Technology</b>	Pablo Salvador (PS) Alberto Pineda (AP)
<b>AFA Systems</b>	Gianmichele Russi (GR) Angela D'Angelo (AA)

## Agenda

### 18/01/2017

<b>9:00 – 10:00</b>	WP2 System requirements and specifications (UCAM) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Updating new system and network requirements for D2.3</li> <li>• Progress and plan for D2.4</li> </ul> Future Actions
<b>10:00 – 10:30</b>	Coffee Break
<b>10:30 – 12:00</b>	WP3 System and node architecture development (ATHENA) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Task 3.1 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Task 3.2 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Task 3.3 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Architectural Issues</li> </ul> Future Actions
<b>12:00 – 13:00</b>	Lunch
<b>13:00 – 14:30</b>	WP4 Services enablement (SENCEPTION) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Task 4.1 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Task 4.2 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Task 4.3 presentation – Progress and plan</li> </ul> Future Actions
<b>14:30 – 15:00</b>	Coffee Break
<b>15:00 – 16:00</b>	WP5 Overall platform integration and validation (FON) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Task 5.1 presentation – Work done and future plans per partner</li> <li>• Task 5.2 presentation – Work done and future plans per partner</li> <li>• Task 5.3 presentation – Work done and future plans per partner</li> <li>• D5.1:             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Review the status</li> <li>○ Deadlines for final version and final submission</li> </ul> </li> <li>• D5.3:             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Review the status</li> <li>○ Deadlines for final version and final submission</li> </ul> </li> </ul> Future Actions
<b>16:00 – 16:20</b>	WP6 Dissemination, exploitation and standardization (AFA) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Task 6.1 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Task 6.2 presentation – Progress and plan</li> <li>• Task 6.3 presentation – Progress and plan</li> </ul> Future Actions

## Agenda

### 19/01/2017

<b>9:00 – 10:30</b>	Review Preparation – Architecture (ATHENA) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Internal interfaces             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Contextual manager and social routing module.</li> <li>○ Contextual manager and NREP fwd.</li> <li>○ Service migration platform and KEBAPP.</li> <li>○ Service migration platform and DTN.</li> <li>○ Forwarding</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>10:30– 11:00</b>	Coffee Break
<b>11:00 – 12:30</b>	Review Preparation – Prof-of-Concept (FON) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Integration plan</li> <li>• Final demo issues: venue...</li> <li>• Possible demo in the interim review</li> </ul>
<b>12:30 – 13:30</b>	Lunch
<b>13:30 – 15:00</b>	Review Preparation – Evaluation Environment (FON) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Test plan</li> <li>• Simulation plan</li> </ul>
<b>15:00 – 15:30</b>	Coffee Break
<b>15:30 – 16:30</b>	WP1 Project Management (ATHENA)
<b>16:30 – 17:00</b>	Meeting closure (VT) Actions planned

## USEFUL INFORMATION

### Contact points:

Paulo Mendes ([paulo.mendes@ulusofona.pt](mailto:paulo.mendes@ulusofona.pt), +351 92 598 2488)

Anabela Moura ([anabela.moura@ulusofona.pt](mailto:anabela.moura@ulusofona.pt), +351 21 750 5020)

### How to get to COPELABS:

COPELABS, Building U, University Lusofona Campus, Campo Grande, 388, 1749-024 Lisbon

<http://copelabs.ulusofona.pt/index.php/about/visiting-us>



### Meeting Room:

Room U0.3 (Ground floor, Building U)



### Recommended Hotels:

Check <http://copelabs.ulusofona.pt/index.php/about/visiting-us>

Ask Anabela Moura